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Wilson, Clara

To: Jim Hunt
Subject: RE: Satterlee, et al. v. Lumberman's, et al., WCC No. 2003-0840

Thanks Jim. [l get it ready for the Judge's signature tomorrow. He's conducting a trial in Kalispell today.

Clara

From: Jim Hunt {mailto:jimhunt@huntlaw.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 11:31 AM

To: Wilson, Clara

Cc: Brad Luck; David Sandler; Mike Heringer; Tom Harrington; Tom Murphy
Subject: RE: Satterlee, et al. v. Lumberman's, et al., WCC No. 2003-0840

This is fine. Send it out from my perspective.

From: Wilson, Clara [mailto:cwilson@mt.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 10:36 AM

To: Brad Luck; David Sandler; Jim Hunt; Mike Heringer; Tom Harrington; Tom Murphy
Subject: Satterlee, et al. v. Lumberman'’s, et al., WCC No. 2003-0840

Atftached is the notice in the Satterlee matter that we are requesting you advise us whether the time
period in Reesor will work for the list of insurers and self-insurers in this case. Please let me know
so that | can finalize the notice for the Judge's signature. Thanks.

<<Satterlee_notice.pdf>>

Clara Wilson :
Deputy Clerk of Court !,gﬂ

cwilson@mt.gov
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